
Please attach the following documents after completing the form: 

Need assistance? 

Call or email us for quick assistance. 

Mobile: 

Email: 

1. Open this form with AdobeAcrobat.
2. Carefully fill in the form by clicking on the provided fields.

3. Don’t input incorrect information, ask for assistance if you’re uncertain.

For appending of signature;

4. Click on the signature field

5. Click Configure New Digital ID

6. Click Create a new Digital ID then click Continue

7. Click Save to File then click Continue

8. Save the form every time a digital signature is added.

9. Once you’ve completed the form, save and email or whatsApp it and the associated documents

Follow the instructions bellow to complete this form:



PIONEER GENERAL INSURANCE CO. LTD. 

ALL RISKS INSURANCE 
     PROPOSAL FORM 

Account No.  Policy No.

Agency / Broker: 

Period of Insurance: From:                                                                   To: 

    This proposal MUST be completed and signed by the Proposer. All questions MUST be answered in full. Please use block letters or tick as appropriate.

SECTION 1:  BUSINESS DETAILS 

a. Full Name of Proposer:

Gender: Male   Female 

b. Contact Details:  (tel): (mobile): 

  (email): 

 (postal address): (code): (town/city): 

ID/ Passport No. c. Pin Number:

SECTION 2:  PROPOSAL DETAILS
1. Is property belonging to members of your family permanently residing with you to be insured?

If “YES” give names and relationships;

2. Are you at present insured under a Householders, Fire, Theft or “All Risks” Policy in respect of the
Contents of your residence?

If “YES” please state; (a) Name of Company;

(b) Type of Policy;

(c) Amount Insured (KShs.)

3. Has your jewellery been examined recently by a jeweler?If
“YES” please state;

(a) Name and address of jeweller;

(b) Date when last examined;

4. Is photographic equipment to be insured?

If “YES”, is this used for business or professional

purposes?

Your Security For The Future 

Yes: No: 

Yes: No: 

Yes: No: 

Yes: No: 



5. SCHEDULE:

* Evidence of value required for items exceeding KShs. 10,000.00

Item Detailed description of Property to be Insured Value in KShs. 

6. Have you ever had a proposal for Householders, Fire, Theft or “All Risks” declined or the renewal
of a policy refused or terminated or an increased premium required in respect thereof?

7. Have you or any member of your family permanently residing with you ever sustained a loss
which was or could have been covered by an All Risks Policy?
If “YES” give particulars;

8. Have you or any member of your family who is to be included in this Proposal ever previously
proposed for Householders, Fire, Theft or “All Risks” Insurance?

If “YES” give particulars, the name of the Company or Underwriter;

DECLARATION: 
I hereby declare that all the statements and particulars entered in this Proposal are true and that I have not withheld any 
material information. I further declare that the amounts proposed for insurance represent the full value of the property 
described. I agree that this Declaration shall form the basis of the contract between me and the Insurer and I agree to abide 
by the terms and conditions of the Policy to be issued. 

Agent: At: 

Proposer’s Signature: Date: 

HEAD OFFICE:  PIONEER HOUSE, MOI AVENUE 
P. O. BOX 20333-00200, NAIROBI, KENYA. 

TEL: 020-2220814/5 (10 LINES)   FAX:  020-2224985 
E-mail: pioneergeneral@pioneerinsurance.co.ke

Yes: No: 

Yes: No: 

Yes: No: 
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